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Přítomný čas prostý - opakování
1. Sloveso to be  -  I am from Canada.  Is she your gilfrend ? No, she isn´t . Are you from Italy ?
                                     They are all in  England.  He is tired, but happy. Is it your phone?
2. Ostatní významová slovesa (přeložte si je zde !)
· To know
· To want
· To understand
· To eat
· To drink
· To take
· To bring  
·  to carry 
· To need
· To give
· To go
· To walk
· To leave
· To learn
· To travel
· To visit
· Get up / wake up
              Zde je výjimkou pouze 3. osoba HE,SHE,IT (nebo zastoupená jmény Peter, Jane, ….student, teacher nebo Mr. Black… 
– zde se přidává písmeno – s / - es….. He wants to go home. Jane needs to learn this weekend.
 v otázce a záporu není DO / DON´T jako u ostatních osob, ale DOES/ DOESN´T.
Příklady:
We all want to go home alone.  Do you want to go home, too ?  No, I don´t want. Do you travel to Berlin ? No, I don´t. Petr doesn´t travel to England. Does he travel to Germany ? Sorry, but we don´t understand
Ale  3 os:  
She knows Peter for 10 years. How long does she know Petr? She doesn´t know Petr at all =vůbec).
He goes to Prague every weekend.  Susan doesn´t want to speak with you ! Does John want to leave the party? Yes, he wants.  Petr learns English for 2 years. Does John wlk to the part? Yes, he walks becouse he wnts to drink some beer. 

3. Sloveso to have …má ve třetí osobě tvar HAS
We all have a free time now, but John has free time only on Wednesday.
1. Frekvenční příslovce: s  přítomným časem prostým se často používají frekvenční příslovce (tzn. jak často ):
· Usually – obvykle   
· Never   - nikdy
· Always  - vždycky
· Sometimes - občas
· Seldom- zřídkakdy
Jednou – once a week  dvakrát – twice a day   třikrát, 4x, 5x.. three times a year
· Pozice je mezi osobou a slovesem.
I never walk to work. I allways take a bus. We always leave the party before midnight. 
They seldom know the answers. They always forget something at work. 
· Otázka je HOW  OFTEN ….? (jak často).
    How often do you go to Prague ? I usually go there twice a month.
How ofen does Peter go to work ? He seldom works at the weekend but he always work from Monday to Friday.
2. Složeniny some/any = nějaký - Somebody, something, somewhere, sometime…..
Some se ale v otázce a záporu mění na any a překládá se nějaký / žádný.:
I need something to eat. Do you want anything to ask me? Does she have any friends ? Yes, she has a lot of friends in Cheb. Do you need anything ? Yes, I want something. I don´t have any money with me.

DÚ : Přeložte:
Ahoj ! Petr chce jít zítra do kina. Proč ne, potřebuje nějaké peníze ? Ne, nepotřebuje žádné peníze.
Obvykle platí kartou (to pay by card). Nechce nosit hotovost (cash) s sebou. Já nikdy neplatím 
kartou. Obvykle končím práci v 6 večer. Jsi unavený ? Ano, jsem. Často teď  chodím spát (go to 
bed) pozdě (late).  Jak často máš hodinu angličtiny ? Vždycky jednou týdně, ve středu. Musíme vzít 
nějaké dárky. Kamarádka má narozeniny. Vždycky jí něco přinesu. Ráda bych si něco koupila.





